@oton of Apper Marlboro

14211 School Lane ¢ Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772

Board of Town Commissioners

WORK SESSION
Tuesday, February 26, 2019 - 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

Work Sessions are open to public observation, however,
public participation is at the discretion of the Board

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Commissioner & Staff Reports
= Commissioner Leonard
* Commissioner Pennoyer
* President Turner
= Clerk’s Office

Business
1) Legislative Update (Greenwill Consultants)
2) Committee Legislation (discussion)
3) Resolution 2019-01: Food Truck Fees — DRAFT 2 (discussion)
4) Resolution 2019-02: New Rules of Order — DRAFT 1 (discussion)
5) Resolution 2019-03: Setting Fees Schedule — DRAFT 2 (discussion)
6) Public Information Act Request package — DRAFT 3 (discussion)
7) FY18 Budget Amendment/correction — (Board approval)
8) General/Administration issues

Adjournment

All meetings are subject to closure in accordance with the State Open Meetings Act—House Bill 217
See back of Agenda for Public Comment Procedures

Wanda Leonard Tonga Y. Turner Linda Pennoyer
Commissioner Commissioner/ President Commissioner/ Treasurer



@otwn of Upper Marlboro

Town Hall, 14211 School Lane Tel: (301) 627-6905 info@uppermarlboromd.gov
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 Fax: (301) 627-2080 www.uppermarlboromd.gov

Mailing address: P.O. Box 280  Upper Marlboro, MD 20773-0280

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Town Commissioners
From: M. David Williams/ Town Clerk

Date: February 22, 2019

Re:  Committee Resolutions & Bylaws Update

Dear Commissioners,

Upon reviewing our current Establishing Town Committees legislation, our Town Attorney
Kevin Best has indicated that the Town does in fact need to pass an Ordinance first, so as to
enable the authority of the Board to establish Town Committees by Resolution(s).

To date, he has reviewed and submitted comments on the CERT and the Events Committee
Bylaws, but will want to establish one “enabling” Ordinance first, that will lay the foundation
to pass the two Resolutions we are currently working with, and for additional Committees,
Clubs, etc. that the Town may/will be forming in the future.

[ 'am currently creating a draft ordinance for this purpose that I will send to Mr. Best as soon
as possible. I have asked that our Attorney provide the Board with his edits/additions to that
draft for the Board’s review and discussion at the March 26 Board Work Session.

I am coordinating a timeline with Mr. Best so as to have the Ordinance passed in May 2019,
and the Resolutions & Bylaws passed in June 2019.

Respectfully submitted,

M. David Williams
Town Clerk/Administrator

Linda Pennoyer Tonga Y. Turner Wanda M. Leonard

Commissioner/ Treasurer Commissioner/ President Commissioner



Town of Upper Marlboro

RESOLUTION: 2019-01 DRAFT 2

SESSION: Regular Town Meeting
DATE: , 2019

RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR THE TOWN OF UPPER
MARLBORO TO ESTABLISH FOOD TRUCK FEES

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 82-16(2)(gg) of the Town Charter, the Board shall have, in addition, the power
to pass ordinances not contrary to the laws and Constitution of this State and subject to any restrictions
imposed by the public general laws of the State, the power to pass ordinances for the specific purpose of
licensing and regulating all persons beginning or conducting transient or permanent business in the Town
for the sale of any goods, wares, merchandise, or services, to license and regulate any business,
occupation, trade, calling, or place of amusement or business; to establish and collect fees and charges
for all licenses and permits issued under the authority of the Charter; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Upper Marlboro has been actively supporting the establishment of a Prince
George’s County Food Truck Hub within its corporate boundaries; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Upper Marlboro desires to work in coordination with the Prince George’s
County Food Truck Hub Coordinator to ensure that all required applications, fees and checklists
comply with all Prince George’s County Food Truck Hub Guidelines; and

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HAS DETERMINED THAT there is a need to
establish a fee and application process for Food Truck Vendors operating within Town limits; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
TOWN OF UPPER MARLBORO that as of March 1, 2019 a one-day permit for Food Truck vendors
will cost $200.00. These fees will be remaining in effect until a new resolution is passed.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the penalty for vending without a Town permit will be assessed
a fine in the amount of up to $1,000.00. All Food Truck vendors must follow requirements set forth
from the Department of Permitting, Inspections and Enforcement and must be properly licensed prior
to applying for and obtaining a Town permit.

PASSED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Upper Marlboro, Maryland at a regular
meeting on the day of , 2019.

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-01 Page 1 of 2



Town of Upper Marlboro

Attest: THE TOWN OF UPPER MARLBORO
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Tonga Y. Turner, President

Linda Pennoyer, Commissioner

M. David Williams, Town Clerk Wanda Leonard, Commissioner

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the Town Clerk of the Town of Upper Marlboro and
that the Board of Town Commissioners of the Town of Upper Marlboro at a public meeting at which a
quorum was present adopted this Resolution, and that said Resolution is in full force and effect and has
not been amended or repealed.

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and seal of the municipal corporation, this
day of . 2019,

M. David Williams, Town Clerk

Proposed Resolution Timeline:

Discussion: January Board Work Session 01/22/2019
Discussion: February Regular Town Meeting 02/12/2019
Public Comment & Board Discussion: February Board Work Session 02/26/2019
Passage: March Regular Town Meeting 03/12/2019

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-01 Page 2 of 2



The Town of Upper Marlboro

RESOLUTION: 2019-02 DRAFT 1

SESSION: Regular/Special Town Meeting
DATED: , 2019

A RESOULTION FOR THE ADOPTION OF NEW RULES OF ORDER AND
REGULATIONS FOR PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR
THE TOWN OF UPPER MARLBORO.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for the Town of Upper Marlboro (the “Board”) must
meet and follow the Open Meetings Requirements (Subtitle 3) of the Open Meetings Act (Title

3) found in the Maryland Annotated Code, General Provisions Article, and the Town Charter;
and

WHEREAS, in addition to the entire Charter, the Board is also specifically governed pertaining
to meetings by the Town Charter, Sections 82-6 (Meetings of Board), 82-7 (Board to be the
Judge of Qualifications of it [its] Members), 82-8 (Quorum), and 82-9 (Procedure of Board); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to said Section 82-9 of the Charter, the Board shall determine its own
rules of order of business, and further pursuant to Section 82-13 of the Charter, the President
shall preside at all meetings of the Board in accordance with the accepted rules of parliamentary
procedure, except that he may vote on any questions before the Board; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 82-6 of the Charter, the residents of the Town shall have a
reasonable opportunity to be heard at any regular meeting in regard to any municipal question;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 82-3 of the Charter, all legislative powers of the Town shall be
vested in a Board of Commissioners consisting of three Commissioners who shall be elected as
thereinafter provided and who shall hold office for a term of two years and until the succeeding
Board takes office; and

WHEREAS, the Board intends to repeal and re-adopt its rules for the conduct of meetings as
stated hereinbelow; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners further finds that the following rules of order for the
conduct of meetings and regulations for public meetings regarding observation of or participation
in said meetings should be adopted as stated herein below.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Town of

Upper Marlboro hereby approves, adopts and authorizes the following rules of procedure for the
conduct of meetings and regulations for public meetings:

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 1 of 20



ARTICLE 1. AUTHORITY, APPLICABILITY, & AMENDMENT

1.1 Authority

1.2 Applicability

1.3 Amendment

1.4 Recession and Suspension of Rules

B N N

ARTICLE 2. GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES & POLICIES

2.1 Meetings Shall be Public; Open Meetings
2.1. Maryland Open Meetings Act

2.2 Regular Meetings

2.3 Work Sessions

2.4 Special Meetings

2.5 Emergency Meetings

2.6 Closed Sessions

2.7 Recessed Meetings

2.8 Information Meetings

2.9 Public Hearings

2.10 Roll Call and Attendance

2.11 Quorum

2.12 Loss of Quorum

2.13 Conflict of Interest

2.14 Presiding Officer

2.15 Place of Meeting

2.16 Notice of Meeting

2.17 Conduct of Meetings

2.18 Dissents and Protests

2.19 Courtesy, Decorum, Conduct & Order
2.20 Board May Discipline its Own Members

2.21 Motions
2.22 Other Procedural Motions
2.23 Rules of Discussion of Pending Questions

NoRENIN- R RIS BN BEEN EES IR e S e S e R e I O Y

—_ = \O
N O

bttt
S I

ARTICLE 3. VOTING
3.1 Voting Rules 14

3.2 Voting Disqualification 14
3.3 Tie Votes in Filling Vacancy 15

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 2 of 20



ARTICLE 4. MINUTES & RECORD KEEPING

4.1 Minutes of Meetings 15
4.2 Record of Meetings 15

ARTICLE 5. SUSPENSION & AMENDMENT OF RULES

5.1 Suspension of Rules 16
5.2 Enforcement of Rules & Procedures 16

ARTICLE 6. THE AGENDA

6.1 Agenda 16
6.2 Order of Business 17

ARTICLE 7. WORK SESSION POLICIES & PROCEDURES

7.1 Purpose 18
7.2 Agenda 18
7.3 Documents and Exhibits Presented 18
7.4 Technical Questions 18
7.5 Audience Comments or Questions 18

ARTICLE 8. GENERAL

8.1 Commissioner Requests 18
8.2 Commissioner Requests for Funding 19
8.3 Use of Staff Resources 19

ARTICLE 9. PUBLIC STATEMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS

9.1 Representation or Position by the Board or President 19

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.]

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02

Page 3 of 20



ARTICLE 1. AUTHORITY, APPLICABILITY, & AMENDMENT

1.1  Authority
Section 82-9 of the Town Charter of the Town of Upper Marlboro, Maryland, grants the
Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) the right to determine its own rules of procedure,
and the following rules are enumerated under and by authority of said provision.

1.2 Applicability; Robert’s Rules

The rules of procedure adopted by the Board are applicable to Town Board of
Commissioners meetings. Should these rules be silent or inapplicable on a matter of
procedure then the latest edition of Robert’s Rules shall control.

1.3 Amendment

These rules may be amended, or new rules adopted, by a majority vote of the members of
the Board present.

1.4 Recession and Suspension of Rules
A motion to suspend these rules and procedures may be brought pursuant to a majority
vote of the members of the Board present.

ARTICLE 2. GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES & POLICES

2.1 Meetings Shall be Public; Open Meetings
A. A meeting occurs when a quorum of the Board convenes to consider or transact public
business. Pursuant to Section 82-8 of the Town Charter, a quorum is a majority of the
Board’s elected membership, or two (2) commissioners. However, no ordinance shall be
approved, nor any other substantive action taken unless the measure or action is approved
by at least two (2) commissioners.

B. All meetings of the Board shall be governed by the Maryland Open Meetings Act and
shall ordinarily be public, and notices thereof shall be posted as provided under the
Maryland Open Meetings Act, General Provisions Article, Title 3, Annotated Code of
Maryland, Section 3-302, stating that except in the case of an emergency meeting, notice of all
meetings shall be given at least 24 hours in advance. Nothing in this section precludes the body
from meeting in closed session as outlined in the Maryland Open Meetings Act. The
information required in 3-306 of the Open Meetings Act as to notice to the public of the time,

vote, persons present and topics discussed shall be appended to the minutes of the next public
meeting.

C. Maryland Open Meetings Act. The Maryland Open Meetings Act, Chapter 3-A-The right

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 4 of 20



to "attend" a meeting, Section 3- 303(a) provides, “[w Jhenever a public body meets in open
session, the general public is entitled to attend.” This means that members of the public
may come to a meeting and observe it and not necessarily speak at the meeting unless the
Charter or the meeting rules state otherwise. This includes any motion being considered to
close a meeting, where the Act does not permit the public generally to be entitled to speak
(City of New Carrollton v Rogers, 287 Md 56, 72 (1980) (While the Act does not afford the
public any right to participate in the meetings, it does assure the public the right to observe
the deliberative process and the making of decisions by the public body at open meetings).
So, unless the public body is governed by laws that require the particular body to receive public
comment, the decision of whether to allow members of the public to speak is up to the public
body. Pursuant to Section 82-6 of the Charter, the residents of the Town shall have a reasonable
opportunity to be heard at any regular meeting in regard to any municipal question, but that
right is during the designated period. Ordinarily, the management of the public comment period
is up to the presiding officer. See, e.g. 9 OMCB Opinions 232, 233 (2015) (stating that the Act
does not regulate the presiding officer's decisions on whether to allow a member of the public to
speak). Complaints about the manner in which a presiding officer conducts a public comment
period thus do not state Open Meetings Act violations. 8 OMCB Opinions 84, 85 (2012).

2.2 Regular Meetings
A. Regular meetings. The newly elected Board shall meet at 8:00 p.m. on the first Monday
following its election for the purpose of organization, including electing a President and
appointing a Treasurer, after which the Board shall meet regularly at such times as may be
prescribed by its rules but not less frequently than once each month. Special meetings may
be called upon the request of the President or a majority of the members of the Board. All
meetings of the Board shall be open to the public, except that the Board may, by majority
vote, meet in closed session for any purpose then authorized by State law; and, the
residents of the Town shall have a reasonable opportunity to be heard at any regular
meeting in regard to any municipal question.

B. Regular Town Meetings of the Board of Town Commissioners are held on the 2nd
Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. at the Town Hall. Regular Town Meetings are open to
the public and time is provided on the agenda for public comment.

C. The Board also conducts Work Sessions, which are open to public observation only, but
participation is at the discretion of the Board. Board Work Sessions are conducted on the
4th Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. Occasionally, the Board will call a Special
Meeting, or, an Emergency Meeting should a timely business item need immediate action.

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 5 of 20



2.3 Work Sessions

A. Purpose. The Board may call and hold work sessions for the purpose of conducting a
detailed and thorough exploration of matters that may properly come before the Board.
The work session is a meeting subject to the Open meetings Act. However, the formal
adoption or passage of Ordinances, Charter Amendments, Annexation Resolutions,
Budget Amendments, other legislation or formal (written) resolutions, should not be done
at a work session, unless the rules are suspended.

B. The Board conducts Work Sessions, which are open to public observation only, but
participation is at the discretion of the Board. Board Work Sessions are conducted on the
4th Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. Work sessions, like special or emergency sessions,
are not regular meetings and no opportunity need be provided under Section 82-6 of the
Charter for citizens to speak. See also Maryland Open Meetings Act, Chapter 3-A- The
Right to "attend" a meeting, Section 3-303(a).

2.4 Special Meetings
Occasionally, the Board will call a Special Meeting, or, an Emergency Meeting should a
timely business item need immediate action. Special meetings may be called upon the
request of the President or a majority of the members of the Board.

2.5Emergency Meetings
A. In case of an emergency or urgent public necessity, which shall be expressed in the
meeting notice, it shall be sufficient if members receive, and notice is posted two (2) hours
before the meeting is convened. Notice shall be provided also to the media, as applicable
should any member of the media regularly attend Town meetings, and the public by
electronic or website notification.

B. An emergency meeting is a type of special meeting. An emergency ordinance may be
introduced and passed at any public meeting of the Board provided the rules allow it or are
properly waived.

2.6 Closed Sessions
The Board may close a meeting to the public by a vote in open session under the
circumstances, conditions and for reasons set forth in the Maryland Open Meetings Act,
Closing a Meeting - Section 3-305-306 (c). Notice of Closed Sessions shall be given as
required by law. Closed sessions also encompass executive or administrative sessions of
the governing body or joint meetings with staff. An executive or administrative session
may be convened and closed to discuss the implementation of existing law, or policy or the
discussion of pre-decisional administrative matters only and may not delve into policy or
legislative or administrative rule making.

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 6 of 20



2.7Recessed Meetings
No meeting shall be recessed for a longer period of time than until the next regular
meeting except when required information has not been received, or, in the case of

work sessions or special meetings, to a date certain by motion agreed to by the
Board.

2.8 Information Meetings
The Board may hold information meetings to present information to, and obtain feedback
from, residents of the Town. The Board will determine the rules governing presentations at
such meetings. Information meetings are similar to public hearings but are not mandated by
law.

2.9 Public Hearings.
This section is only used when a statutorily required public hearing is part of the order of

business. The President/Mayor shall first request staff comments. The Mayor shall open the
public hearing and receive citizen input in the following order: proponents, then
opponents. While the public hearing is open, the Commissioners may ask questions of the
speakers, but may not deliberate or argue with the public on the matter at hand. Those
speaking at a public hearing are required to follow the rules established herein for citizen
comments. Upon conclusion of citizen comments, the President may close the public
hearing. The Board may deliberate or take action on the matter at hand upon the closing of
the public hearing, provided the closure is permitted by the Md. Open Meetings Act.

2.10Roll Call and Attendance
A. A majority of the members of the Board then in office shall constitute a quorum.

B. Before the Board proceeds with the business before it, the Town Clerk shall conduct a
roll-call and note the members present for the minutes. The late arrival of members shall be
entered into the minutes.

C. Except when participating by telephone, members must be physically present at the
Board’s chamber dais to vote. Proxy or absentee voting is not permitted. Participation
by telephone is permitted provided a meeting is physically conducted at the designated
public meeting place.

2.11 Quorum

A. Majority of the members elected to the Board shall constitute a quorum to do business,
but a lesser number may adjourn from time to time and compel the attendance of absent
members in such manner and under such penalties as may be prescribed by ordinance or
rule.

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 7 of 20



B. The affirmative vote of a majority of the members elected to the Board shall be
necessary to adopt any ordinance, or approve any other action taken except that a vote to
adjourn, or decide a procedural matter, or regarding the attendance of absent members,
may be adopted by a majority of the members present.

C. No member shall be excused from voting except as required by law or on matters
involving the consideration of his or her own ethical conduct or conflict of interest.

2.12Loss of a Quorum
A. Once a meeting has been properly convened with the presence of a quorum and the
number of persons necessary to constitute a quorum is no longer present, the President or
Presiding Officer shall declare the meeting recessed until a quorum is reestablished. A

member of the Board has a duty to attend all meetings called unless there is good cause to
be absent.

B. Upon reestablishment of the quorum, the Board shall resume consideration of the matter
before it at the time of therecess.

C. If, in the opinion of the President or Presiding Officer, a quorum cannot be obtained
within a reasonable period of time; the President or Presiding Officer shall declare the
meeting adjourned until the next scheduled meeting.

D. At that next meeting, after taking up the usual preliminary maters, the Board shall resume
its consideration of the matter that was before it when it previously adjourned. This shall not
prevent any Board member from moving to table, defer, postpone, or make any other
appropriate motion with respect to any pending matter.

2.13Conflict of Interest
A. A Board member prevented from voting by a conflict of interest shall file a conflict of
interest statement with the Town Clerk as soon as possible after the posting of an agenda

which contains a conflict; unless a prior conflict of interest statement has already been filed
with the Town Clerk.

B. A Board member prevented from voting by a conflict shall step down from the dais and
take a seat in the audience, shall not vote on the matter, shall not participate in discussions
regarding the matter or attempt to influence the Board’s deliberation of the matter in any
way, and shall not attend Closed Sessions regarding the matter. Definitions and examples
of conflicts or potential conflicts of interest may be found in the Town of Upper Marlboro
Public Ethics Ordinance (Ord. 2016-04), as amended.

2.14Presiding Officer
A. The President/Mayor shall serve as the Presiding Officer for all meetings of the Board.
In the absence of the President, the senior Commissioner by time in office shall serve as
the Presiding Officer. In the absence of a senior Commissioner, the clerk to the board shall

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 8 of 20



call the meeting to order if a quorum of the Board is present and the first order of business
shall be for the Board to elect by majority vote, a temporary Presiding Officer from the
members seated and in attendance. The temporary Presiding Officer shall serve in such
capacity until the meeting is adjourned.

2.15Place of Meeting
All meetings of the Board, unless otherwise determined, shall be held at the Town of Upper
Marlboro Town Hall, Board of Commissioners’ Chambers. In addition to the customary
forms of notification, the notice of change in meeting place shall be prominently posted on
the door or other prominent place at the regularly scheduled meeting place.

2.16 Notice of the Meeting
Written notice of all public meetings of the Board shall be posted on the bulletin board or
other customary place at Town Hall, and posted on the Town's website and Cable Channel,
if any. The notice will show the date, time, place and topic(s) of such meetings and shall
include a proposed agenda and, if applicable, a notice that portions of the meeting may be
closed.

2.17 Conduct of Meetings
Commissioners shall be recognized by the Presiding Officer before speaking. Other
persons at the meeting of the Board may speak when called upon or authorized.

2.18 Dissents and Protests
Any member shall have the right to express dissent from or protest against any ordinance,
resolution, or act of the Board and have the reason therefor entered into the minutes. Such
dissent or protest may be filed in writing, if couched in respectful language, and presented
to the Clerk no later than the next regular meeting following the date of passage of the
ordinance or other legislation.

2.19 Courtesy, Decorum, Conduct and Order
These rules of order are meant to promote an atmosphere of courtesy and decorum
appropriate for the efficient discussion of business. It is the responsibility of the
President/Mayor (and members of the Board) to maintain that atmosphere of courtesy and
decorum. The Mayor should always ensure that debate and discussion focus on the item
and the policy in question, not on the personalities of the participants of the discussion.
Debate on policy is healthy; debate on personalities is not. In order to assist in the creation
and maintenance of that atmosphere the following rules shall govern all meetings.

A. Before a Board member, staff member or an audience member may speak, they
must first be recognized by the Mayor. Upon recognition the person requesting to
speak shall hold the floor and shall make their point clearly and succinctly. Public

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 9 of 20



comments will be limited to three (3) minutes or s determined by the presiding
official. Persons making inappropriate, disrespectful and/or, personal attacks,
overly redundant or slanderous remarks may be barred by the Mayor from further
comment before the Board during the meeting. Audience members who wish to
speak during an agenda must first sign-up on the sign-in sheet and submit it to the
Town Clerk. The Mayor has the right to cut a speaker off if the discussion
becomes too personal, too loud, too crude, inappropriate, disrespectful, redundant,
or slanderous. The Maryland Open Meetings Act-Section 3-303 allows for the
presiding officer or public body to remove an individual from a meeting if the
Presiding Officer determines the behavior of the individual is disrupting an open
session.

. If'a person fails to request to speak before speaking, the Mayor shall rule them
“out of order” and remind them that they do not have the floor. While the Board of
Commissioners is in session, all members must preserve order and decorum. A
person shall neither, by conversation or otherwise, delay or interrupt the
proceedings or the peace of any Board meeting, whether a Regular meeting,
Special meeting or a work session, nor disturb any other person while speaking or
refuse to obey the orders of the Mayor or Presiding Officer. Members of the
Commission should not leave their seats during a meeting without first obtaining
permission of the Mayor, or making a motion to recess.

. Every person desiring to speak shall address the entire body and shall not single
out a member of the Board, the audience or a staff member and confine
themselves to the items on the agenda, avoiding all personal attacks and
indecorous language.

. With a “call for orders of the day,” this is simply another way of saying, “let's
return to the agenda.” If a Board member believes the discussion has strayed
from the agenda, this motion may be raised. The motion does not require a vote.
If the presiding officer discovers that the discussion has strayed from the agenda,
he or she simply returns to the business of the day.

. A member indulging in any language or conduct unbecoming a Commissioner
shall be called to order by the presiding officer and, in such case; the offending
member shall lose the floor and shall not proceed without the approval of a
majority of the members present. The Board may, by majority vote, expel a
member from a meeting for disorderly conduct or violation of Board rules. A
member of the staff or the public can likewise be expelled by order of the Mayor
subject to review by the Board.

. Members shall not raise personnel matters pertaining to alleged improper
performance or conduct of any Town employee(s) or Board appointee(s) at a public

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 10 of 20



open meeting. Any concerns about conduct or performance of any Town
employee(s) or appointee(s) shall be brought to the attention of the Town’s
Director of Finance & Human Resources, or a Closed Session of the Commission
may be requested to discuss the personnel matter.

. Members of the Board acting in their capacity as Commissioners shall not take
positions on either national or foreign political issues that do not affect the Town.

. Demonstration or Disorder Among Bystanders - If any confusion, demonstration or
disorder arises in the Board Chambers, the presiding officer may, upon his or her
initiative or upon the request of any member, enforce order. If the offending
person(s) be a spectator, such person(s) may be ejected from the Chambers. If any
member of the Board shall object to the ruling of the presiding officer, such
member shall have the right to appeal to the body.

Members of Staff - The Chief Operating Officer, Chief of Staff and Town Clerk
shall have the right to take part in the discussion of all matters coming before the
Board, and other members of staff shall be entitled to take part in discussions of
the Board relating to their respective offices.

Members of the public may speak for three (3) minutes, during Public Comment
Time, at Regular Town meetings of the Board of Commissioners according to
procedures established by the Board.

1. A sign-up sheet will be placed on the side table in the room for people
to sign-in if they wish to speak. They will be called to speak at the
podium in the order in which they were signed-in.

2. Each speaker is limited to one presentation per meeting and a

maximum timed limit of three (3) minutes unless another limit is
established.

3. Ifthe subject matter does not pertain to Town business the Mayor shall
advise the individual and/or make recommendations as to how they may
get the issue addressed.

4. Citizens speaking on agenda items shall restrict their comments to the

subject matter listed.

DRAFT RESOLUTICN 2019-02 Page 11 of 20



5. Citizens speaking on non-agenda items shall only speak on matters
pertaining to Town business or issues which the Board would have the
authority to act upon if brought forth as an agenda item.

6. The Board may not act upon or discuss any issue brought forth as a
non-agenda item; except to: Make a statement of specific factual
information given in response to the inquiry, or a recitation of
existing policy in response to the inquiry.

7. Proper respect, decorum, and conduct shall prevail at all times.
Impertinent, slanderous, or personal attacks are strictly prohibited
and violators may be removed from the Commission chambers.

8. No placards, banners or signs may be displayed in the Board chambers
or Town Hall. Exhibits relating to a presentation are acceptable.

9. Arguing, intimidation or other disruptive behavior is prohibited.
Discussion and/or debate are acceptable only on items specifically listed
on the agenda, or that are municipal issues.

2.20 Board May Discipline its Own Members
A. In the event a Board member violates the Charter, an ordinance, these rules or any
other law or regulation of the Town or acts in a manner that causes embarrassment or
disgrace to the Town of Upper Marlboro, the Town Board of Commissioners by majority
vote of its members may discipline the offending member.

B. Such action may only take place after an executive session is held to discuss the
offense. The offending member shall be present at the executive session to answer any
questions asked by members of the Board of Commissioners or make other statements as
he or she may desire to make in his or her defense. If the offending member refuses to

attend the executive session, the remaining members of the body may proceed in his or her
absence.

C. The outcome of the executive session may be as follows and shall be made publicly in
open session in accordance with the Maryland Open Meetings Act:

1.No Action. The Board chooses to take no action.

2. Private Censure. The Board may choose to privately censure the offending member,
leaving their individual or collective comments to the offending member left in the

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 12 of 20



confines of the closed session.

3. Public Censure. The Board may choose to publicly censure the offending member

through a written or oral resolution passed by majority vote and entered into the
public record. The public censure may include a separate written letter of censure

that will be considered to be a public record and placed in the member’s personnel
record along with any formal resolution.

D. Town elected officials alleged or found to be in violation of the Town’s Public Ethics
Ordinance may, in addition to or in lieu of receiving a censure under these rules, be further
subject to the enforcement procedures and penalties of the ethics ordinance.

2.21 Motions — when reduced to writing

Every motion or proposition shall be reduced to writing on the call of any member, and
should a motion be made and seconded shall be deemed in possession of the body and
shall be read by the Town Clerk before debate and may be withdrawn at any time
previous to the vote being taken.

2.22 Other Procedural Motions

1.

Motion to Adjourn - This motion, if passed, requires the Board to immediately

adjourn to its next regularly scheduled meetings. This motion requires a simple
majority.

. Motion to Recess - This motion, if passed, requires the body to immediately take a

recess. Normally the Mayor will determine the length of the recess which could
last for a few minutes to several hours. It requires a simple majority vote.

. Motion to Table - This motion, if passed, requires discussion of the agenda

item to be halted immediately, and the agenda to be placed on hold. The
motion may contain a specific time to bring the item up again, or it may not
specify a time. If no time is specified, the item shall be placed on the agenda at
the following Town Board of Commissioners meeting.

. Motion to Remove from the Table - This motion, if passed, allows the Board to

remove an item previously placed on hold. A vote in favor of removing an item

from the table must be made before the body can take action on an item that was
tabled.

Withdraw a Motion - During the debate and discussion of a motion, the original
maker of the motion on the floor, at any time, may interrupt the speaker to

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 13 of 20



withdraw his or her motion. The motion is immediately deemed withdrawn and
discussion on the motion shall cease. Board members are free to make the same
motion or another motion.

2.23 Rules of Discussion of pending questions
After the previous question has been seconded and the main questions ordered, the member
who has introduced, or the staff member who has reported on the matter under

consideration, shall have ample time to discuss the proposition pending, at the close of
which the vote shall be taken.

ARTICLE 3. VOTING

3.1 Voting Rules
A. When a question is put, every Board member present shall vote either in the affirmative

or a negative, or abstain if there is a conflict of interest on the matter being voted on
before the Board of Commissioners. Any member shall be entitled to abstain so long as
such member gives a reason for abstaining and such reason falls within one of the
following:

1. When the vote would or could be considered improper pursuant to the Town
Public Ethics Ordinance.

2. When the vote could or may show bias for or against a person, organization or
business that the member has a close personal relationship with thus reflecting
poorly on the member and office such member holds.

3. When any member has a direct financial gain or personal gain from the outcome of
the vote.

B. Except when determined by the body to vote using another method, all voting shall be
made by voice vote. All votes will be taken by a “roll call” by the Town Clerk and shall be
stated as a “yea” or “nay.” A record of the “yeas™ and “nays” shall be entered upon the
minutes of the proceedings of the Board.

3.2 Voting Disqualification.
A. A member shall not vote upon any matter on which the member is disqualified due to

a conflict of interest, or any quasi-judicial action regarding that in which the member
is biased.

B. A member shall openly state an abstention due to a conflict of interest or bias.

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 14 of 20



C. A member who is abstaining due to a financial conflict of interest shall publicly
identify the financial interest in detail sufficient to be understood by the public,
except that disclosure of the exact street address of a residence is not required.

D. Asto any other conflict of interest, the member's determination may be accompanied
by an oral or written disclosure of the conflict of interest.

E. A member who is disqualified by a conflict of interest in any matter shall not remain
on the dais during the discussion and shall not vote on that matter. However, the
member may remain on the dais for Consent Calendar items if the member states the
abstention from the vote due to the described conflict of interest before the Consent
Calendar is voted on in one motion.

3.3 Tie Votes in Filling Vacancy
In the case of a vacancy under Section 82-32 of the Town Charter in the office of President and
the remaining two elected members of the Board cannot agree on a successor to temporarily fill
the office of President, then the Board member receiving the highest number of votes in the most
recent general election shall become the Interim President/Mayor until the vacancy can be filled
by a majority after a special election.

ARTICLE 4. MINUTES & RECORD KEEPING

4.1 Minutes of Meetings
Minutes of regular meetings, special meetings, public hearings, public meetings, and work
sessions shall be made available to the Public by the Town Clerk. However, minutes shall
not be available until approved by the Board in a regular meeting. Approved minutes are
also posted on the Town's website. Minutes of closed sessions of the body held in
accordance with applicable state law shall not be open to public inspection, shall be
approved in closed session, and shall remain sealed until the body votes to disclose them

which should be reviewed and decided on a periodic basis or as otherwise agreed upon by
the Board.

4.2 Record of Meetings
The Town Clerk or designee shall be responsible for minutes of each Regular or Special
Meeting and Work session of the Board of Commissioners and for maintaining the official
record, which shall include all Board actions. Minutes shall include:

A. All motions made, the name of the motion maker and second, the method and
outcome of the votes taken, names of guests and their affiliation; and

B. Copies of resolutions, new or revised ordinances or other actions approved by the
Town Board of Commissioners.

C. All ordinances, charter amendment resolutions, and annexation resolutions shall have
their titles and sequential numbers read into the record.

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 15 of 20



ARTICLE 5. SUSPENSION & AMENDMENT OF RULES

5.1 Suspension of Rules
Any provisions of these rules not governed or controlled by federal, or state law, or the
Town Charter or ordinances may be temporarily suspended by a majority vote of all
elected members of the Town Board of Commissioners and may be amended in a similar
fashion if such amendment was introduced at the previous regular meeting of the Town
Board and shall have received preliminary approval of the Town Board at such meeting.

5.2 Enforcement of Rules and Procedures
The following provisions may be used to enforce the good order of the meeting. The
action may be taken by the President/Mayor under his or her own action, or upon a motion
to enforce by any Board member.

A. Warning- The President/Mayor may order any person (Board member, staff
member or audience member) in violation of these rules to be silent.

B. Removal - If, after receiving a warning from the Mayor or presiding officer, the
person continues to disturb the good order of the meeting, the Mayor or presiding
officer may order the person to leave the meeting. If the person does not leave the
room, the President/Mayor may have the individual removed by the Police.

C. Motion to Enforce. Any Board member may move to require the Mayor to enforce
these rules and the affirmative vote of a simple majority of the body shall require
the President/Mayor to do so. A motion to enforce is an allowable interruption
and is not debatable.

ARTICLE 6. THE AGENDA
6.1 Agenda.

A. The agenda shall outline the established order of business.

B. The President shall include on the agenda any item at the request of any member of
the Board, provided that the member shall have furnished to the Town Clerk a
description of the item in time for inclusion with the printed agenda.

C. At least two days before each regular meeting, the Town Clerk shall provide each
member of the Board a copy of the agenda for the forthcoming meeting, together
with copies of all ordinances, resolutions, and background material of matters to be

considered at the meeting.

D. Under Section 3-302(c) of the Maryland Open Meetings Act found in the General
Provisions Article of the Maryland Code, the ability to observe does not mean that

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 16 of 20



the public body must provide to the audience copiesof the documents being
reviewed by the members. However, the public must be given a grasp of what is
being discussed and acted upon at the meeting. The Md. Open Meetings
Compliance Board has advised that an oral summary or general description of the
documents in question will ordinarily serve this purpose.

E. Copies of the agenda shall be posted on the Town website and on the bulletin board
in the Town Hall at least one business day prior to each regular meeting. A
reasonable number of copies of the agenda shall be available to the public at the
Board meeting or earlier upon request, as available.

F. All meeting agendas and amendments to the agenda shall be approved by the Town
Board of Commissioners at the beginning of the meeting. Items on the agenda can
be reordered by the Board during the scheduled meeting.

G. Items of routine business that generally require no discussion by the body may be
placed on a Consent Agenda of a Regular Meeting. Any member of the Board may
remove an item from the Consent Agenda and place it under Action Items.

H. All meeting agenda and amendments shall be approved the Board at the beginning
of the meeting. Items on the agenda can be approved by the Board during the
scheduled meeting.

I. Agendas for Regular Meetings and Work sessions shall be published at least one
business day prior to the meeting. Agendas for special or emergency meetings may
be published as far in advance as reasonably practicable.

6.2 Order of Business

The Town’s governing body shall observe the following order of business at Town regular or
special meetings subject to amendment at the subject meeting:

L. Call to Order

IL. Opening Prayer (non-denominational) or moment of silence
IlI.  Pledge of Allegiance

IV.  Approval of Minutes/Agenda
V. Public Comments

VI.  Commissioner Reports

VII. Staff Reports

VIII. Unfinished Business

IX. Financial Business

X. New Business

XI.  Adjournment

ARTICLE 7. WORK SESSION POLICIES & PROCEDURES

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 17 of 20



7.1 Purpose.

The President or Board may call and hold work sessions for the purpose of conducting a
detailed and thorough exploration of matters that may properly come before the Town
Board of Commissioners. The work session is a meeting subject to the Open meetings Act.
However, the formal adoption or passage of Ordinances, Charter Amendments,
Annexation Resolutions, Budget Ordinance Amendments, and other legislation or
resolutions, should not be done at a work session. The following rules shall prevail for the
call and conduct of work session meetings.

7.2 Agenda.
Only a limited number of matters shall be considered by the Board during a work session,
and sufficient time for consideration of such matters shall be provided. An abbreviated
agenda order shall be used for all work session agendas.

7.3 Documents and Exhibits to be Presented.
When possible, staff shall make available to the Board all documents, proposed
legislation, policies, contracts, exhibits, maps, plans, architectural drawings,
specifications, correspondence or other similar documents at least 48 hours before the
beginning of the session.

7.4 Technical or Legal Questions.
All questions of a technical or legal nature, which require a detailed explanation for
understanding, may be considered in a work session. The Commissioners may, through
the President, request the attendance of such staff members, the Town Attorney or outside
experts as may be required to answer such questions. A work session or portion thereof,
like any other public meeting, may be closed to confer with legal counsel, staff or other
experts as permitted by the Md. Open Meetings Act.

7.5 Audience Comments or Questions.
Audience comments or questions will not be considered at a work session.

ARTICLE 8. GENERAL
Commissioner Requests

8.1 Commissioner Requests
Commissioner requests that deal with policy issues and Commissioner requests that may
be construed as direction or orders shall be directed to the President or her designee,
except for general inquiries or questions involving constituent services, in which case the
Commissioners may go to the Chief of Staff, Chief Operating Officer, Chief of Police or

Superintendent of Public Works provided such subordinate contact is reported to the Chief
Operating Officer.

8.2 Commissioner Requests for Funding

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 18 of 20



Commissioner requests requiring funding must go through the President and Treasurer.
The President or his or her designee, and Treasurer shall respond in a timely manner.

8.3 Use of Staff Resources.
A request for use of staff time, other than standard requests for information from department
heads, by a Commissioner must be made through the Chief Operating Officer unless already
approved by the Board of Commissioners.

ARTICLE 9. PUBLIC STATEMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS

9.1 Representation or position by the Board or President.

When the individual Commissioners give a public statement in their elected capacity on an
issue affecting the Town, the Board member shall first identify the adopted position of the
Town Board of Commissioners with respect to that subject, if any. Thereafter, the elected
official may provide a statement of personal opinion or comment (including a minority or
opposing viewpoint), provided the Board member expressly acknowledges that such
statements do not represent the position of the Town. Notwithstanding anything in this
Article to the contrary, the President/Mayor as the Chief Executive Officer shall be the
principal spokesperson for the Town on any municipal matter and pursuant to the Charter may
reserve the paramount right and prerogative of speaking exclusively on behalf of the Town
pertaining to the administration of the day-to-day affairs of the Town and the faithful execution
of all laws and policies of the Town.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect upon its passage.

ATTEST: THE TOWN OF UPPER MARLBORO
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Tonga Y. Turner, President

Clerk Wanda Leonard, Commissioner

Date Linda Pennoyer, Commissioner

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 19 of 20



CLERK'’S CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the Town Clerk of the Town of Upper Marlboro and
that the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Upper Marlboro at a public meeting at which a
quorum was present adopted this Resolution, and that said Resolution is in full force and effect
and has not been amended or repealed.

In witness whereof, 1 have hereunto set my hand and seal of the municipal corporation this
day of , 2019,

M. David Williams, Town Clerk

Proposed Resolution Timeline:

Discussion: February Regular Town Meeting 02/12/2019
Public Comment & Board Discussion: February Board Work Session 02/26/2019
Passage: March Regular Town Meeting 03/12/2019

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 20 of 20



The Town of Upper Marlboro

RESOLUTION: 2019-03 DRAFT 2

SESSION: Regular Town Meeting
DATED: , 2019

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTING OF FEES FOR VEHICLE PARKING LOT
RATES AND PERMITS, FOIA REQUESTS, NOTARY, COPY AND PERMIT SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for the Town of Upper Marlboro, a body politic
and corporate in the State of Maryland under its Charter and as a municipal corporation; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 82-37 of the Town Charter, the Treasurer under, the supervision of
the President, has the authority and is required to bill for and collect all taxes, special assessments
charges, license fees, liens, and all other revenues (including utility revenues) of the Town, and all
other revenues for whose collections the Town is responsible, and receive any funds receivable by
the Town; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners find that it is in the best interest of the Town to establish or
change various fees from time to time.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners for The Town
of Upper Marlboro, Maryland, that the following fees, attached hereto and incorporated herein

by reference, be set effective ., 2019 and remain in effect until a
new Resolution is passed.

PASSED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Upper Marlboro, Maryland at a

regular meeting on this day of , 2019.
ATTEST: THE TOWN OF UPPER MARLBORO
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Tonga Y. Turner, President

Clerk Wanda Leonard, Commissioner

Date Linda Pennoyer, Commissioner

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-03 Page 1 of 3



The Town of Upper Marlboro

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the Town Clerk of the Town of Upper Marlboro and
that the Board of Town Commissioners of the Town of Upper Marlboro at a public meeting at
which a quorum was present adopted this Resolution, and that said Resolution is in full force and
effect and has not been amended or repealed.

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and seal of the municipal corporation, this
day of , 2019.

M. David Williams, Town Clerk

Proposed Resolution Timeline:

Draft # 1- Discussion: February Regular Town Meeting 02/12/2019

Draft #2— Public Comment & Board Discussion: February Work Session 02/26/2019

Passage: March Regular Town Meeting 03/12/2019
FEE SCHEDULE NEXT PAGE

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-03 Page 2 of 3



The Town of Upper Marlboro

Exhibit 1. — Miscellaneous Fees Schedule

The following fees will be imposed for the services listed below as approved by the Board of
Commissioners for the Town of Upper Marlboro:

Copies (up to 3 pages no charge) $ 0.25 per additional page

Faxes (up to 3 pages no charge) $ 0.50 per additional page
Reproductions (onto compact disc) $ 20.00 per disc

Notary Public $ 4.00 per seal

Police Report $ 10.00

Returned Check Fee $ 35.00

Vehicle Impound Release Form $ 50.00

Special Event Permit $ 75.00

Food Truck Permit $200.00

Credit Card Processing Fee 3.5 percent

Dumpster Permit $ 125.00 + non-refundable deposit
Church St. Lot KIOSK (long-term/daily rates) .50 per hour (up to 10 hrs) 8 a.m.— 6 p.m.
Church St. Lot (Parking Permit) $ 40.00 per month — $ 12.00 per week

Public Information Act (MDPIA) requests: No charge up to 2 hours (research & copying)
— research/copying above 2 hours staff labor: $ 35.00 per hour (legal research additional)

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-03 Page 3 of 3



TOWN OF UPPER MARLBORO
POLICY FOR PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUESTS

effective: , 2019

The Town of Upper Marlboro is a Chartered Municipality that supports, under oath, to uphold the
Constitution and Laws of the State of Maryland. The Town of Upper Marlboro Charter can be found on
the Town Website: www.uppermarlboromd.gov, or, on the Maryland.gov website at:
http://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/3 7mun/upper/html/u.htm]

The Town of Upper Marlboro provides access to public records in accordance with Maryland’s Public
Information Act (MDPIA). The Town Clerk is the Town’s official Records Custodian for all MDPIA
requests. Requests for information under the MDPIA only require production of existing documents under
the possession of the Town. The MDPIA does not require the Town to compile information from existing
documents or create documents in response to general inquiries.

1. The bulleted list below show the documents that are immediately available upon request.

2. The Records Custodian will reply to requests in writing, with an estimated time for delivery, or
denial, within 10 days after receipt of request. All requests, whether documentation is
immediately available or not, require submission of the Town’s Public Information Request Form.

3. Submit requests to: Town of Upper Marlboro, Records Custodian, 14211 School Lane, Upper
Marlboro, MD 20772, or, email to: info@uppermarlboromd.gov.

4. If paper copies totaling more than 4 pages are requested, fees will be assessed according to the
Town Service Fees schedule (see attached Resolution 2019-03) and are payable in advance. If

the total fees are not immediately known, the Town Clerk will respond within 30 days with total
costs.

5. For items that are not readily available, a search and preparation fee of $35 per hour will be
applied for staff labor that exceeds the complimentary 2 hours at no charge. Research requiring
Legal Counsel will be charged an hourly rate assessed per each request’s specific parameters.

6. Requests will be satisfied within 30 calendar days, unless the request has been denied or
information cannot be retrieved within that time period, or if the requested document(s) do not
exist—in which case, the Records Custodian will respond to requests in writing and within 10
business days as to the reason for the denial or delay.

7. Should you wish to have denials for Public Information requests reviewed by the President, you
may make your request known, or you may also seek judicial review under Md. Ann. Code, GP

Art. 84-362, or, refer any concerns about this decision to the Public Access Ombudsman (OAG)
pursuant to GP § 4-1B-01 et seq.

DOCUMENTS IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FROM THE TOWN CLERK
¢ Town Charter (36 pages)

e Town Ordinances (1976 to present)

e Town Resolutions (1977 to present)

e Monthly Treasurer's Reports/Financial Statements

¢ Minutes from monthly Board Town Meetings & Work Sessions
¢ Minutes from Official Town Committee meetings.

(see next page for guidelines on submitting requests)



GUIDELINES FOR SUBMITTING PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUESTS

FOIA or MDPIA requests will be accepted by the Town of Upper Marlboro Records Custodian, in writing
or by email only (not by phone or text messaging.)

Please email, or hand-write, requests for documents listed as IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE

For requests for documents NOT listed as IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE, please use the Town of Upper
Marlboro MARYLAND PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT REQUEST FORM

For ALL requests . ..

¢ Please provide your full name, address and contact information, and date of submission.
e Indicate whether you require EXAMINATION of documentation, and/or, COPIES of documents.

e Make your request as specific as possible. Details should include specific dates, and/or, time
frames; document names or subject matter; and specific locations and/or addresses.

® You will receive reply from the Records Custodian within 10 days after receipt of request.

Mail to:

Town of Upper Marlboro
Records Custodian

P.O. Box 280

Upper Marlboro, MD 20773

Hand-Deliver to:

Upper Marlboro Town Hall (Monday—Friday; 9 am-5 p.m. except Holidays)
14211 School Lane

Upper Marlboro, MD 20772

Email to: info@uppermarlboromd.gov Question? call: (301) 627-6905

DOCUMENTS IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FROM THE TOWN CLERK
e Town Charter (36 pages)

e Town Ordinances (1976 to present)

e Town Resolutions (1977 to present)

e Monthly Treasurer's Reports/Financial Statements

e Minutes from monthly Board Town Meetings & Work Sessions
e Minutes from Official Town Committee meetings.



TOWN OF UPPER MARLBORO
MARYLAND PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT REQUEST FORM
REQUESTOR:
Name of Individual and/or Organization:

Address:

Phone Number(s): Email:

INFORMATION REQUESTED:

Pursuant to §4-201 et seq. of the General Provisions Article, Annotated Code of Maryland, request is hereby made
for (please specify): ____ EXAMINATION, and/or, ____ COPIES of the following records. The request should be as
specific as possible, and should include specific dates and/or time frames; document names or subject matter;
and specific locations and/or addresses (use additional page if necessary):

SIGNATURE:

I understand that if the Town does not have the records as requested above, it is not required to create one. |
further understand that the costs of searching for, preparing and reproducing the documents requested requiring
more than 2 hours staff labor will be charged at the rate of $35 per hour, and must be paid prior to release of the
documents (fee schedule attached).

l'understand that if | am permitted to examine the record, | shall not alter, falsify, cancel, destroy, mutilate or
remove any part thereof, under penalty of law. If the Town denies access to the records | have requested herein, |
understand that | have the right to seek judicial review of that decision by filing a complaint in the appropriate
circuit court, as provided in §4-362 of the General Provisions Article, Annotated Code of Maryland, which sets
forth certain remedies for wrongful denial of access.

NOTE TO REQUESTOR: If the fee to be charged exceeds $350.00 and you believe the fee to be unreasonable, you
may file a complaint with the State Public Information Act Compliance Board as provided in § 4-1A-05 of the
General Provisions Article, Annotated Code of Maryland. You may also seek the assistance of the Office of the
Public Access Ombudsman to resolve disputes between you and the Town relating to requests for public records
as provided in § 4-1B-01 of the General Provisions Article, Annotated Code of Maryland.

Signature Date:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

TO (DEPARTMENT(S)):

DID THE TOWN ATTORNEY REVIEW REQUEST?  YES No

REQUESTOR NOTIFIED OF RESPONSE ON: BY
FEE CHAREGED: $ FEE PAID (DATE) REC'D BY
RECEIPT

DOCUMENTS/INFORMATION RECEIVED BY: DATE:




Totwn of Upper Marlboro

Town Hall, 14211 School Lane Tel: (301) 627-6905 info@uppermarlboromd.gov
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 Fax: (301) 627-2080 www.uppermarlboromd.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Commissioners
From: William T. Morgan, Finance Director
Date: February 26, 2019

Re:FY2018 Budget Amendment - Correction

On January 22, 2019 the Board of Commissioners approved an amendment to the FY18 budget.
After a discussion with our auditing firm, it has come about that there was one final correction
that needed to be made. Budget line item 8090 Postage was mistakenly amended to show a
negative expense.

This new proposed fiscal year 2018 budget amendment has that typo corrected. Budget line item
8090 Postage now reads as a positive, as this is the last financial correction for FY18’s budget
amendment.

Shall you have further questions please do not hesitate to reach out to the finance director.
Thanks!

Linda Pennoyer Tonga Y. Turner Wanda Leonard
Commissioner/ Treasurer Commissioner/ President Commissioner



@Cotwn of Apper Marlboro

Town Hall, 14211 School Lane Tel: (301) 627-6905 info@uppermarlboromd.gov

Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 Fax: (301) 627-2080 www.uppermariboromd.gov

FY18 June 2018

June Change

Detail June 2018 Detail

General Government Budget Expenses Change Budget
8080.00 Bank Charges 3900.00 6075.33 3475.33 7375.33
8071.00 Ads/Legal Notices 800.00 480.00 -320.00 480.00
8110.00 Legal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8115.00 Computer Software & Support 6000.00  2620.39 -3379.61 2620.39
8200.00 Other 500.00 6171.76 5671.76 6171.76
8092.00 Printing 1000.00  3496.12 2496.12 3496.12
8075.00 Payroll Processing 5500.00  3897.13 -1200.00 4300.00
8090.00 Postage 1800.00 1734.62 -65.38 1734.62
8095.00 Celebrations 1200.00 6522.32 4000.00 5200.00
8100.00 Due & Subscriptions 2500.00 2572.63 72.63 2572.63
8120.00 Bond 200.00 158.00 -42.00 158.00
8122.00 Insurance - General Liability 3000.00  3889.09 889.09 3889.09
8123.00 Claims 1000.00 0.00 -1000.00 0.00
8125.00 Insurance - Workers Comp 165.00 112.97 -52.03 112.97
8130.00 Supplies 2000.00 1050.04 -107.35 1892.65
8140.00 Contribution 200.00 0.00 -200.00 0.00
8150.00 Election 300.00 254.29 -45.71 254.29
8155.00 Judges 600.00 0.00 -600.00 0.00
8160.00 Telephone 6350.00 6474.02 425.00 6775.00
8165.00 Utilities 6500.00 6587.76 500.00 7000.00
8185.00 Historical Committee 1500.00 433.99 -1066.01 433.99
8190.00 Convention 3500.00 7619.44 4119.44 7619.44
8215.04 Wellness Program 3000.00 0.00 -2144.05 855.95
8060.00 Pension 17585.00 14752.94 -2832.06 14752.94
8074.00 Audit 15500.00 14973.00 -527.00  14973.00
8073.00 Accounting 8100.00 31.83 -8068.17 31.83
Total 92700.00 0.00 92700.00

Linda Pennoyer Tonga Y. Turner Wanda Leonard

Commissionet/ Treasurer Commissioner/ President Commissioner



Town of Upper Marlboro

Town Hall, 14211 School Lane
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772

Tel: (301) 627-6905
Fax: (301) 627-2080

info@uppermarlboromd.gov
www.uppermarlboromd.gov

Public Safety

8273.00 Uniforms 1796.00 2387.99 591.99 2387.99
8260.06 Washington 57500.00 59707.70 5257.00 62757.00
8260.04 Officer 8000.00 3070.40 -2000.00 6000.00
8275.00 Staff Training 1224.30 295.65 -928.65 295.65
8273.00 Replacement Officer 2500.00 1317.65 -1182.35 1317.65
8285.00 Insurance - Workers Comp 13450.00 9288.65 -4161.35 9288.65
8283.00 Insurance - Vehicle 4000.00 2881.71 -1118.29 2881.71
8062.00 Pension Benefit 13824.00 12280.82 -1543.18 12280.82
8320.00 Other 500.00 0.00 -500.00 0.00
8274.00 Weapons & Duty Equipment 2975.70 8662.09 5686.39 8662.09
8290.02 SUI -Unemployment 255.00 325.95 70.95 325.95
8261.00 Overtime 12000.00 14398.42 2444 .42 14444 .42
8300.03 Maintenance 1500.00 819.22 -116.93 1383.07
8305.02 Fuei 10000.00 3648.00 -2500.00 7500.00
129525.00 0.00 129525.00
Public Works

8360.01 Superintendent 54,500.00 30,960.41 -9875.84 44,624.16
8376.00 PW - Small Tools & Equipment 2,000.00 3,340.82 1340.82 3,340.82
8360.04 Bond 35,360.00 35,088.83 2000.00 37,360.00
8361.00 Overtime 600.00 4,361.26 3761.26 4,361.26
8370.02 SUI Unemployment 153.00 175.90 22.90 175.90
8410.00 Vehicle Repair 4,000.00 6,250.68 2250.86 6,250.86
8560.00 Waste Collection/Disposal Fees 4,500.00 4,667.16 500.00 5,000.00
Total 101113.00 0.00 101113.00

Linda Pennoyer Tonga Y. Turner Wanda Leonard

Commissioner/ Treasurer

Commissioner/ President

Commissioner



